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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@splgovsg>
Sent: Thutsday, 5 April 2018 714 PM

Te: Bryan Ang {LKKALLG)

Cc SPF-TP FAIT

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sir,

May | seek yolr assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehijcle below:

On 27 March 2018 at about 6.33am, the said motor car was travelling straight along Corporation Rd towards the
diection of Jurong West Avenue 2 when a pedal cyclist (deceased) made a right turn from the opposite and
ericroached into the motor car’s travel path. As such, a head on collision took place. Due to the accident, the pedal
cyclist was conveyed by ambulante to NTFGH in an unconscious state due to a head injury. On 3 April 2018 at 10.45
ar, the pedal cyclist was pronounced dead by Dr Lee Yee Shay in NTFGH.

SGVBT752L - Driver (Mot injured)
- Pedal Cyclist (Deceased)

10 in-Charge: 10 Kamaliah

(b)

©On 20 March 2018 at about 10.45 am, the said motor lorry was travelling straight along Sin Ming Avenue
towards the direction of Upper Thomson Rd on the left lane of the 2-lanes road when a pedestrian (deceased)
crassed form his left to right side. As such, the frontal left portion of the motor lorry collided onto the pedestrian.
Due to the accident, the pedestrian was pronounced dead at 10.54 am by the paramedic who was attending the
scene,

G'W3731A - Driver (Not injured)
- Pedestrian (Deceased)

|0 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

{c)
On 22 March 2018 [Thursday) at or about 4.43 a.m., the Deceased was riding her motorcycle (FBD7456C) along
Upper Thomson Road towards Sembawang Road on lane 1 of 3 lanes. At the non - signalised junction of Tagore
Drive near L/P 260, the Deceased lost control of her motorcycle and skidded. After the Deceased skidded, she was
flung to the opposite direction of traffic. The Deceased was pronounced dead at scene at 4.54 a.m. by the attending
paramedic, WO Anna.
FED7456C - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarenca Lim

2. These request has been approved by my management.

1



3. Thank you Sir.

Cc: FAIT Team, fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis {Miss)

Investigation Officer | Fatal Actident Investigation Team
Traffic Police | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6425 | FAX: (65) 6547 6382
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Fram: Mokamed Yazid MGHAMMED YUSOFF (SPF)
< Mohamed_Yazid Mohammed Yusoff@spf.govsg>
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 10.07 AM
R[S Rohaizal (LkKAute)
Subject: FW: Mzchanical Inspection Report Request
Engihk

The request for GW37314

Thank You

Mohamed Yazid MY
Senior Investigation Officer
FATAL Investigation Team | TraMie Polica

%mgm Polica Forco
0 (85) 65472075 | FAX: (65) 85476259

Together We Koep Our Home Safe and Securs

Jotn us at the HOME TEAM SHOW & FESTIVAL
at the Singapore Sports Hub from 3 ~ 7 May.

Find out more at www.hifest2017.5g
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ent: Thun_'.d,w,
To: Bryan Ang |
Cc: SPF-TP FAIT

uta) <bryanang @lkkauto.com>

- T@splaov.sg> -
nical inspection Report Regquest M F

(a) Case IAFP-IB

On 27 March 2018 at about 6,33am, the said motor car was travelling straight along Corporation Rd towards the
direction of Jurong West Avenue 2 when a pedal cyclist (deteased) made a right turn from the opposite and
encroached into the mator car's travel path. As such, a head on collision took place. Due to the accident, the pedal
cyclist was conveyed by ambulance to NTFGH in an unconscious state due to a head injury, On 3 April 2018 at 10.45
am, the pedal cyclist was pronounced dead by Dr Lee Yee Shay in NTFGH.

5GVE752L - Driver (Mot injured)
- Pedal Cyclist (Deceased)

I3 In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah



(b) Case

On 20 March 2018 at about 10.45 am, the said motor lorry was traveliing straight along Sin Ming Avenue
towards the direction of Upper Thomson Rd on the left lane of the 2-lanes road when a pedestrian (deceased)
crassed form his left to right side. As such, the frontal left portion of the motor lorry collided onto the pedestrian.
Due to the accident, the pedestrian was pronounced dead at 10.54 am by the paramedic who was attending the

sCene,

GW3731A - Driver (Not injured)
- Petestrian (Deceased)

IO In-Charge: SID Yazid CC{ pelg' o

(e} CaselAFP-1B-20180405-

On 22 March 2018 (Thursday) at or about 4.43:a.m,, the Deceased was riding her motorcycle (FBD7456C) along
Upper Thomson Read towards Sembawang Road on lane 1 of 3 lanes. At the non — signalised junction of Tagore:
Drive near L/P 260, the Deceased lost control of her motorcycle and skidded. After the Deceased skidded, she was
flung to the opposite direction of traffic. The Deceased was pronounced dead at scene at 4.54 a.m. by the attending
paramedic, WO Anna.

FBD7456C - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

p.2 These request has been appraved by my management.

3. Thank you Sir.

Ce: FAIT Team, Fyip

Bist raghrds,

HKamaligh Kamis (Miss)

Imvestigation Officer | Fatil Accident Investigation Team
Truffic Police | Singapore Pallce Force

DID: (65) BE4T7 8435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

HOME TEAM &
. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 »®
¥ One Home, Gne Team
*  Builtng Our Future Togelbw
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